
 

   
 
 
CITY OF LONGVIEW   

PURCHASING DIVISION  
  
Addendum No 1 
  

February 24, 2017 
 
Request for Qualifications 1617-21 Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan  
 
 
The following language and requirement has been removed from this document: 
 
Page 10, Section 1-18, Item number 3 Titled Project Team: “an estimate of the hours by personnel for each 
task of the RFQ, subtotals for each employee and an overall grand total of staff hours.” 
 
 
The following questions were received:  
  

1.     How much flexibility exists for MPO Policy Board and Technical Committee meeting schedules? (If these meetings 

are not typically held on the same day, could they be?)   

Answer: Schedule for completion of the work will be negotiated after the selection of the consultant. 

2.     Does the MPO have current aerial images of the planning area?   

Answer: Yes 

3.     Have the MPO or any of its partner cities recently conducted any bicycle or pedestrian counts, or are any currently 
underway?   

Answer: There is no bike & pedestrian count data currently available or underway. 

4.     Please clarify Tasks 13 and 14. Are the renditions and cost estimates required for only the pedestrian and bicycle 
network related to Complete Streets and Transit Oriented Developments, or is it the MPO’s intent that the consultant will 
provide full Complete Streets and TOD projects?     

Answer: It is envisioned that the consultant will provide renditions of full Complete Streets & TOD projects;          
however, the actual deliverables will be negotiated after the selection of the consultant.  

 
 

 If you have any further questions, please contact the Purchasing Department. 

                  
Jaye Latch 
Purchasing Manager   
PO Box 1952   
Longview, TX 75606  
903-237-1324 
jlatch@longviewtexas.gov 
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